Glenburnie School Council Meeting Monday October17, 2022 6:30-7:30

In Attendance:

Sarah, Melisa, Stacey, Todd, Alyssa, Laura, Alysha, Margaret, Jean, Laura

- 1. Approval of September minutes (Approved)
- 2. Old Business
 - No old business to discuss

3. Principal's Report

- It has been an excellent month.
- A huge thank you to school council for funding buses for fall field trips. Two classes have gone to Gould Lake and one to Forrest school. Our Grade ³/₄ class will go to Little Cat this week.
- **Extracurriculars** Twenty-three athletes participated in the regional Cross Country meet last week and 8 will continue to the district meet this Thursday. Volleyball for grade 4-8 students starts tomorrow and Guitar club for 7/8 students starts on Friday.
- Our student leadership team has been planning boo bash activities and a haunted house.
- **French Teacher** Maddie Gouett will be starting next week. Dan Bart has graciously stepped in in the interim. Maddie will also teach .16 at Maple
- **Quebec City** A Spring trip has been planned for 7 & 8 students to Quebec city this Spring. This will be an optional trip with Joyceville P.S. from May 30th-June 1st.The cost will be roughly \$600-\$799 per students depending on how many students come. Due to the high cost of this trip, we will be doing some fundraising (Macmillan's) to bring down the cost.
- **Lunch Box** Should be starting very soon! who will deliver to this area. Hopefully we will be able to start hot lunches up soon.
- IEPs will be sent home on Wednesday, Oct 19th and progress reports will be sent home Nov. 20th
- **PA Day** Monday, October 24– A continued focus on data to determine For whom is the current education system not working and why? -How do I/we know? What can I/we try? What are we, or what am I going to do differently?
- We will also be receiving cashless schools training this day, so that this can get up and running soon.

4. Treasurer's Report

• Current Account Standings -No report given this month. Monies listed below are based on Sep<u>tember.</u>

General Account	\$6545.00 to spend
Maker Space	\$1014.08 to spend

5. New Business

- Christmas Concert Boo Bash, Oct 27, 5:30-7:30pm-Event to happen through the school. Set up at 4:30pm
 - **BBQ** in the Couryard-**Keeth and Todd-** Hot dogs & buns, Veg and Halal options, chips, juice boxes, condiments, napkins- Todd will purchase these items
 - Cookie Decorating in the library-Alysha-Sugar cookies, icing, decorating items, table clothes, piping bags. Alysha will also look at a gluten free option. -Alysha is baking cookies and getting all items necessary.
 - **Dance** in the gym-**Jean**

- **50/50 and bake sale-Laura -**all funds raised are to go to Quebec trip
- **Costume Contest** in the gym-**Laura T**-prizes to go most original, scariest, cute, adult. **Laura will be looking into trophies.**
- **Activities:** Guess the Candy-Walker Purvis and friends, Trick or Treat Chase(potato sack race), Eye Ball Toss, Puttin the Pumpkin, photo booth.
- Requests:
 - purchase of a volleyball net-this was preapproved last year
 - 20.00 per child-approved through email
- Christmas Concert December 19th, 12pm and 6pm
- Possible Cupe Strike-no information given yet ie. school protocol

Motion to adjourn: 1st Stacey, 2nd Todd Next Meeting: **Monday November 28, 2022**